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• Conducting hydraulic modeling 
studies to support the development and 
evaluation of project alternatives. 

• Initial development and 
comparative evaluation of four 
conceptual restoration alternatives in 
2004 and 2005. 

• Regulatory agency review of 
alternative concepts for key issues and 
regulatory requirements in 2005. 

• Further refinement and evaluation 
of the alternatives, and preparation of a 
Concept Plan Report (July 2006). 

Project Objectives 

The following objectives were 
developed for the proposed action: 

• Objective 1. Restore natural and 
self-sustaining river and floodplain 
processes and functions. 

• Objective 2. Protect, enhance, and 
restore naturally functioning habitats. 

• Objective 3. Restore and enhance 
fish and wildlife habitat quality. 

• Objective 4. Improve water quality 
through enhancement of natural 
physical and biological processes. 

• Objective 5. Protect and, where 
feasible, expand Tahoe yellow cress 
populations. 

• Objective 6. Provide public access, 
access to vistas, and environmental 
education at the Lower West Side and 
Cove East Beach. 

• Objective 7. Avoid increasing flood 
hazard on adjacent private property. 

• Objective 8. Design with sensitivity 
to the site’s history and cultural 
heritage. 

• Objective 9. Design the wetland/ 
urban interface to help provide habitat 
value and water quality benefits. 

• Objective 10. Implement a public 
health and safety program, including 
mosquito monitoring and control. 

The following alternatives will be 
considered at an equal level of detail in 
the EIS/EIS/EIR: 

• Alternative 1, Channel Aggradation 
and Narrowing (Maximum Recreation 
Infrastructure); 

• Alternative 2, New Channel—West 
Meadow (Minimum Recreation 
Infrastructure); 

• Alternative 3, Middle Marsh 
Corridor (Moderate Recreation 
Infrastructure); 

• Alternative 4, Inset Floodplain 
(Moderate Recreation Infrastructure); 
and 

• Alternative 5, No Project/No 
Action. 

Alternative 1 would include raising 
and reconfiguring a portion of the main 
channel, reconfiguring two sections of 
split channel, reducing the capacity of 
the river mouth, changing the 
hydrologic connectivity of the sailing 
lagoon, constructing a river corridor 

barrier to reduce wildlife disturbance, 
restoring sand dunes at Cove East, re- 
routing an existing recreational trail, 
and developing several new recreational 
components (i.e., full- and self-service 
visitor centers, pedestrian and bicycle 
trails, boardwalks, viewing platforms), 
an interpretive program, and signage. 

Alternative 2 would include 
excavation of a new channel and fill of 
a portion of the existing channel, 
constructing a new river mouth, 
changing the hydrologic connectivity of 
the sailing lagoon, constructing a river 
corridor barrier to reduce wildlife 
disturbance, and restoring sand dunes at 
Cove East, re-routing an existing 
recreational trail, constructing 
observation platforms, and developing 
an interpretive program and signage. 

Alternative 3 would include 
excavation of a new channel and fill of 
a portion of the existing channel, 
reducing the capacity of the river 
mouth, changing the hydrologic 
connectivity of the sailing lagoon, re- 
routing an existing recreational trail, 
developing several new recreational 
components (i.e., self-service visitor 
center, pedestrian and bicycle trails, 
boardwalks, viewing platforms), and an 
interpretive program and signage. 

Alternative 4 would include 
excavation of portions of the meadow 
surface along the corridor of the existing 
channel to create an inset floodplain, 
reducing the capacity of the river 
mouth, constructing a river corridor 
barrier to reduce wildlife disturbance, 
(i.e., self-service visitor center, 
pedestrian and bicycle trails, 
boardwalks, viewing platforms), and an 
interpretive program and signage. 

Under Alternative 5, existing 
conditions on the project site would be 
projected into the future. 

Potential Federal involvement may 
include the approval of the proposed 
action and partial funding of the river 
restoration component of the proposed 
action. The EIS will be combined with 
an EIR prepared by the Conservancy 
pursuant to the CEQA and an EIS 
prepared by the TRPA pursuant to its 
Compact and Chapter 5 of the TRPA 
Code of Ordinances. 

Additional Information 

The environmental review will be 
conducted pursuant to NEPA, CEQA, 
TRPA’s Compact and Chapter 5 of the 
TRPA Code of Ordinances, the Federal 
and State Endangered Species Acts, and 
other applicable laws, to analyze the 
potential environmental impacts of 
implementing a range of feasible 
alternatives. Public input on the range 
of alternatives proposed for detailed 

consideration will be sought through the 
public scoping process. 

The EIS/EIS/EIR will assess potential 
impacts to any Indian Trust Assets or 
environmental justice issues. There are 
no known Indian Trust Assets or 
environmental justice issues associated 
with the proposed action. Input about 
concerns or issues related to Indian 
Trust Assets are requested from 
potentially affected federally recognized 
Indian Tribes and individual Indians. 

Our practice is to make comments, 
including names, home addresses, home 
phone numbers, and e-mail addresses of 
respondents, available for public 
review. Individual respondents may 
request that we withhold their names 
and/or home addresses, etc., but if you 
wish us to consider withholding this 
information you must state this 
prominently at the beginning of your 
comments. In addition, you must 
present a rationale for withholding this 
information. This rationale must 
demonstrate that disclosure would 
constitute a clearly unwarranted 
invasion of privacy. Unsupported 
assertions will not meet this burden. In 
the absence of exceptional, 
documentable circumstances, this 
information will be released. We will 
always make submissions from 
organizations or businesses, and from 
individuals identifying themselves as 
representatives or officials of 
organizations or businesses, available 
for public inspection in their entirety. 

Robert Eckart, 
Acting Regional Environmental Officer, Mid- 
Pacific Region. 
[FR Doc. E6–17427 Filed 10–18–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–MN–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337-TA–585] 

In the Matter of Certain Engines, 
Components Thereof, and Products 
Containing the Same; Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
September 19, 2006, under section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of American 
Honda Motor Company, Incorporated of 
Torrance, California. A supplement to 
the complaint was filed on October 10, 
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2006. The complaint, as supplemented, 
alleges violations of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States and 
sale of certain engines, components 
thereof, and products containing the 
same by reason of infringement of U.S. 
Patent No. 5,706,769 and U.S. Patent 
No. 6,250,273. The complaint further 
alleges that an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
permanent exclusion order and a 
permanent cease and desist order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Vu 
Q. Bui, Esq., Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone (202) 205–2582. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2006). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
October 13, 2006, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain engines, 
components thereof, or products 
containing the same by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–5 of U.S. Patent No. 5,706,769 and 

claims 1 and 2 of U.S. Patent No. 
6,250,273, and whether an industry in 
the United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is—American 
Honda Motor Company, Incorporated, 
1919 Torrance Boulevard, Torrance, CA 
90501. 

(b) The respondent is the following 
entity alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is the party upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Wuxi Kipor Power Co., Ltd., Jingyi 
Road, Wangzhuang High Tech Industrial 
Development Zone Stage 3, Wuxi, 
Jiangsu, China 214028. 

(c) The Commission investigative 
attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Vu Q. Bui, Esq., Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of a limited exclusion order or 
cease and desist order or both directed 
against the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: October 13, 2006. 
Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E6–17512 Filed 10–18–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Importer of Controlled Substances; 
Notice of Application 

Pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 958(i), the 
Attorney General shall, prior to issuing 
a registration under this Section to a 
bulk manufacturer of a controlled 
substance in schedule I or II and prior 
to issuing a regulation under 21 U.S.C. 
952(a) authorizing the importation of 
such a substance, provide 
manufacturers holding registrations for 
the bulk manufacture of the substance 
an opportunity for a hearing. 

Therefore, in accordance with 21 CFR 
1301.34(a), this is notice that on August 
30, 2006, Tocris Cookson, Inc., 16144 
Westwoods Business Park, Ellisville, 
Missouri 63021–7683, made application 
by letter to the Drug Enforcement 
Administration (DEA) to be registered as 
an importer of Marihuana (7360), a basic 
class of controlled substance listed in 
schedule I. 

The company plans to import this 
product for non-clinical laboratory 
based research only. 

Any manufacturer who is presently, 
or is applying to be, registered with DEA 
to manufacture such basic class of 
controlled substance may file comments 
or objections to the issuance of the 
proposed registration and may, at the 
same time, file a written request for a 
hearing on such application pursuant to 
21 CFR 1301.43 and in such form as 
prescribed by 21 CFR 1316.47. 

Any such written comments or 
objections being sent via regular mail 
should be addressed, in quintuplicate, 
to the Deputy Assistant Administrator, 
Office of Diversion Control, Drug 
Enforcement Administration, 
Washington, DC 20537, Attention: DEA 
Federal Register Representative/ODL; or 
any being sent via express mail should 
be sent to DEA Headquarters, Attention: 
DEA Federal Register Representative/ 
ODL, 2401 Jefferson Davis Highway, 
Alexandria, Virginia 22301; and must be 
filed no later than November 20, 2006. 

This procedure is to be conducted 
simultaneously with and independent 
of the procedures described in 21 CFR 
1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e) and (f). As noted 
in a previous notice published in the 
Federal Register on September 23, 1975, 
(40 FR 43745–46), all applicants for 
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